



Notice of meeting of

Executive Members for City Strategy and Advisory Panel

To: Councillors Steve Galloway (Executive Member), Reid (Executive Member), Vassie (Chair), Simpson-Laing (Vice-Chair), D'Agorne, Holvey, Hyman and Merrett

Date: Monday, 30 October 2006

Time: 5.00 pm

Venue: Guildhall

AGENDA

Notice to Members - Calling In:

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item on this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy Support Group by:

10:00 am on Friday, 27 October 2006, if an item is called in *before* a decision is taken, *or*

4:00 pm on Wednesday, 1 November 2006, if an item is called in *after* a decision has been taken.

Items called in will be considered by the Scrutiny Management Committee.

1. **Declarations of Interest**

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

2. **Minutes** (Pages 1 - 8)
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Members for City Strategy and Advisory Panel held on 11 September 2006.

3. **Public Participation**
At this point in the meeting members of the public who have registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or an issue within the Panel's remit can do so. Anyone who wishes to register or requires further information is requested to contact the Democracy Officer on the contact details listed at the foot of this agenda. The deadline for registering is Friday, 27 October 2006, at 10:00 am.

BUSINESS FOR THE EXECUTIVE LEADER

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

4. **York Central Steering Board Update** (Pages 9 - 12)
This report provides an update on the meeting of the York Central Steering Board on 22 September 2006 and on progress with the York Central project since the previous update in June this year.

BUSINESS FOR THE EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR CITY STRATEGY

ITEMS FOR DECISION

5. **Street Lighting** (Pages 13 - 22)
This report provides an overview of the current situation regarding the street lighting contract and introduces proposals for improvements and efficiency savings.

- 6. Speed Management** (Pages 23 - 42)
This report reviews the various approaches to speed management and recommends an assessment methodology against which all speeding issues can be measured and assessed, in response to increasing complaints about speeding traffic.
- 7. Petition from Residents of Third Avenue, Heworth Requesting Footway and Carriageway Repairs within the Street** (Pages 43 - 52)
This report advises Members of the receipt of a petition from residents seeking repair and reconstruction of the footway, driveways and carriageway on a section of Third Avenue, Heworth, and makes appropriate recommendations.
- 8. Proposed Improvements to Hopgrove Roundabouts** (Pages 53 - 68)
This report seeks approval for a proposed partnership scheme, involving the Highways Agency and the Council, to improve and signalise the two Hopgrove Roundabouts (A64 / A1237 and A1237 / A1036) and the linking section of the A1237 York outer ring road.
- 9. A19 / Wheldrake Lane (Crockey Hill) – Junction Improvement Scheme** (Pages 69 - 96)
This report summarises feedback from consultation on proposals to install traffic signals at the Wheldrake Lane junction with the A19 at Crockey Hill, in conjunction with the introduction of a 40mph speed limit along the A19 on both approaches to the junction and seeks approval to implement an amended scheme layout.
- 10. A1079 (Hull Road) / York Road (Dunnington) – Junction Improvement Scheme** (Pages 97 - 126)
This report summarises the results of consultation on proposals to install traffic signals at York Road junction with the A1079 (Hull Road) at Dunnington, in conjunction with the introduction of a 40mph speed limit along the A1079 on both approaches to the junction, and seeks approval to implement the proposals.

URGENT BUSINESS

11. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the Local Government Act 1972

Democracy Officer:

Name: Fiona Young

Contact details:

- Telephone – (01904) 551024
- E-mail – fiona.young@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

- Registering to speak
- Business of the meeting
- Any special arrangements
- Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above.